

Board of Commissioners of Cook County Minutes of the Rules and Administration Committee

Wednesday, February 26, 2020

9:30 AM

Cook County Building, Board Room 118 North Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois

ATTENDANCE

Present: Britton, Degnen, Daley, Miller and S. Morrison (5)

Absent: Deer, Lowry, Silvestri and Sims (4)

PUBLIC TESTIMONY

Chairman Britton asked the Secretary to the Board to call upon the registered public speakers, in accordance with Cook County Code.

No Public Speakers

20-1770

COMMITTEE MINUTES

Approval of the minutes from the meeting of 01/15/2020

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Degnen, seconded by Commissioner Miller, to approve 20-1770. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Britton, Degnen, Daley, Miller and S. Morrison (5)

Absent: Deer, Lowry, Silvestri and Sims (4)

20-1722

Presented by: KAREN A. YARBROUGH, County Clerk

JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS

COOK COUNTY CLERK, Karen A. Yarbrough, presented in printed form a record of the Journal of Proceedings of the regular Consent Calendar meeting held on 1/15/2020.

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Degnen, seconded by Commissioner Miller, to recommend for approval 20-1722. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Britton, Degnen, Daley, Miller and S. Morrison (5)

Absent: Deer, Lowry, Silvestri and Sims (4)

20-1723

Presented by: KAREN A. YARBROUGH, County Clerk

JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS

COOK COUNTY CLERK, Karen A. Yarbrough, presented in printed form a record of the Journal of Proceedings of the regular meeting held on 1/16/2020.

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Degnen, seconded by Commissioner Miller, to recommend for approval 20-1723. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Britton, Degnen, Daley, Miller and S. Morrison (5)

Absent: Deer, Lowry, Silvestri and Sims (4)

20-1027

Sponsored by: LARRY SUFFREDIN, ALMA E. ANAYA, LUIS ARROYO JR, SCOTT R. BRITTON, JOHN P. DALEY, DENNIS DEER, BRIDGET DEGNEN, BRIDGET GAINER, BRANDON JOHNSON, DONNA MILLER, STANLEY MOORE, KEVIN B. MORRISON, SEAN M. MORRISON, TONI PRECKWINKLE (President), PETER N. SILVESTRI and JEFFREY R. TOBOLSKI, Cook County Board Of Commissioners

PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

REMOVING GENDER-SPECIFIC LANGUAGE FROM THE COOK COUNTY CODE

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Cook County Board of Commissioners, that **Chapter 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS, Section 1-7. - Format of new ordinances; amendments to Code of the Cook County Code is hereby amended as Follows:**

Sec. 1-7. - Format of new ordinances; amendments to Code.

- (a) Format of new ordinances. All new ordinances shall, whenever practicable, specify the headings and numbers of the specific sections, subdivisions, divisions, articles or chapters to be enacted in a manner which is consistent with the numbering system of this Code.
 - (b) Numbering of amendments. All provisions in ordinances adopted subsequent to this Code

that amend, repeal or in any way affect this Code shall, whenever practicable, be numbered in accordance with the numbering system of this Code and printed for inclusion in this Code.

- (c) Modification of numbering by Clerk. The Clerk of the Board in consultation with the Secretary of the Board shall review the numbering of sections, subdivisions, divisions, articles or chapters which are enacted as new ordinances or amendatory ordinances and may modify the proposed numbering at any time prior to their final adoption by the Board as necessary in order to achieve consistency with the numbering set forth in the Code. Such modifications shall not constitute modifications to the ordinance and shall not require prior Board approval.
- (d) Language indicating amendment to existing Code provision. Amendments to provisions of this Code may be made with the following language: "Section (Chapter, Article, Division or Subdivision, as appropriate) of the Cook County Code is hereby amended to read as follows:...."
- (e) Language indicating new enactment to be added to existing Code. If a new section, subdivision, division, article or chapter is to be added to this Code, the following language may be used: "Section (Chapter, Article, Division or Subdivision, as appropriate) of the Cook County Code is hereby enacted as follows:"
- (f) Language indicating repeal of existing Code provision. All provisions desired to be repealed should be repealed specifically by section, subdivision, division, article or chapter number in the same manner set forth in this Code, or by setting out the repealed provisions in full in the repealing ordinance.
- (g) Format for proposed ordinances. The County Board may, from time to time, specify in the rules of the Board requirements relative to the format to be followed with respect to proposed ordinances. Unless otherwise provided in a rule of the Board, ordinances which are proposed for enactment by the Board shall be drafted in a manner which is consistent with the requirements set forth in this section. In addition, proposed ordinances shall include the following matters, which shall not be a substantive permanent and general part of the ordinance and shall not be included in published supplements to this Code, but shall be a part of the record of proceedings:
 - (1) The date upon which the ordinance shall become effective, if enacted.
 - (2) The date of enactment of the ordinance.
 - (3) The signature of the President and an attestation by the Clerk.
 - (4) A certification by the Clerk that each proposed ordinance conforms to this section.
- (h) Language to be gender neutral. The Cook County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to remove all gender-specific references within the Code. All future amendments to the Code shall be drafted with gender-neutral language.

Effective date: This ordinance shall be in effect immediately upon adoption.

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Degnen, seconded by Commissioner Miller, to accept as substituted 20-1027. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Britton, Degnen, Daley, Miller and S. Morrison (5)

Absent: Deer, Lowry, Silvestri and Sims (4)

20-1027

Sponsored by: LARRY SUFFREDIN, ALMA E. ANAYA, LUIS ARROYO JR, SCOTT R. BRITTON, JOHN P. DALEY, DENNIS DEER, BRIDGET DEGNEN, BRIDGET GAINER, BRANDON JOHNSON, DONNA MILLER, STANLEY MOORE, KEVIN B. MORRISON, SEAN M. MORRISON, TONI PRECKWINKLE (President), PETER N. SILVESTRI and JEFFREY R. TOBOLSKI, Cook County Board Of Commissioners

PROPOSED SUBSTITUTE ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

REMOVING GENDER-SPECIFIC LANGUAGE FROM THE COOK COUNTY CODE

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Cook County Board of Commissioners, that **Chapter 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS, Section 1-7. - Format of new ordinances; amendments to Code of the Cook County Code is hereby amended as Follows:**

Sec. 1-7. - Format of new ordinances; amendments to Code.

- (a) Format of new ordinances. All new ordinances shall, whenever practicable, specify the headings and numbers of the specific sections, subdivisions, divisions, articles or chapters to be enacted in a manner which is consistent with the numbering system of this Code.
- (b) *Numbering of amendments*. All provisions in ordinances adopted subsequent to this Code that amend, repeal or in any way affect this Code shall, whenever practicable, be numbered in accordance with the numbering system of this Code and printed for inclusion in this Code.
- (c) Modification of numbering by Clerk. The Clerk of the Board in consultation with the Secretary of the Board shall review the numbering of sections, subdivisions, divisions, articles or chapters which are enacted as new ordinances or amendatory ordinances and may modify the proposed numbering at any time prior to their final adoption by the Board as necessary in order to achieve consistency with the numbering set forth in the Code. Such modifications shall not constitute modifications to the ordinance and shall not require prior Board approval.
 - (d) Language indicating amendment to existing Code provision. Amendments to provisions of this Code may be made with the following language: "Section (Chapter, Article, Division or

Subdivision, as appropriate) of the Cook County Code is hereby amended to read as follows:...."

(e) Language indicating new enactment to be added to existing Code. If a new section, subdivision, division, article or chapter is to be added to this Code, the following language may be used: "Section (Chapter, Article, Division or Subdivision, as appropriate) of the Cook County Code is hereby

enacted as follows:"

- (f) Language indicating repeal of existing Code provision. All provisions desired to be repealed should be repealed specifically by section, subdivision, division, article or chapter number in the same manner set forth in this Code, or by setting out the repealed provisions in full in the repealing ordinance.
- (g) Format for proposed ordinances. The County Board may, from time to time, specify in the rules of the Board requirements relative to the format to be followed with respect to proposed ordinances. Unless otherwise provided in a rule of the Board, ordinances which are proposed for enactment by the Board shall be drafted in a manner which is consistent with the requirements set forth in this section. In addition, proposed ordinances shall include the following matters, which shall not be a substantive permanent and general part of the ordinance and shall not be included in published supplements to this Code, but shall be a part of the record of proceedings:
 - (1) The date upon which the ordinance shall become effective, if enacted.
 - (2) The date of enactment of the ordinance.
 - (3) The signature of the President and an attestation by the Clerk.
 - (4) A certification by the Clerk that each proposed ordinance conforms to this section.

(h) Language to be gender neutral. The Cook County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to remove all gender-specific references pronouns within the Code. All future amendments to the Code shall be drafted with gender-neutral language pronouns.

Effective date: This ordinance shall be in effect immediately upon adoption.

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Degnen, seconded by Commissioner Miller, to recommend for approval as substituted 20-1027. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Britton, Degnen, Daley, Miller and S. Morrison (5)

Absent: Deer, Lowry, Silvestri and Sims (4)

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Degnen, seconded by Commissioner Miller, to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Britton, Degnen, Daley, Miller and S. Morrison (5)

Absent: Deer, Lowry, Silvestri and Sims (4)

Respectfully submitted,

Chairman

Mathew B. Dlum

Secretary

A video recording of this meeting is available at https://cook-county.legistar.com.